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Tina Donaldson

From: Butler, Zach <Zachary.Butler@fdacs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 9:37 AM
To: Tina Donaldson
Subject: Slash Acres

The slash acreage for those two parcels are about 160 acre. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Zach Butler 
Madison County Forester 
Florida Forest Service 
Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 
 
850-973-7002 cell  
850-973-5115 office 
850-973-5106 fax 
Zachary.butler@FDACS.gov 
  
Florida Forest Service 
2229 S SR 53 
Madison, FL 32340 
  
www.FreshFromFlorida.com 
  
Please note that Florida has a broad public records law (Chapter 119, Florida Statutes).  
Most written communications to or from state employees are public records obtainable 
by the public upon request. Emails sent to me at this email address may be considered 
public and will only be withheld from disclosure if deemed confidential pursuant to the  
laws of the State of Florida. 
 


